From: s 22

To: Mustaq, Andaleeb TRAN:EX; Templeton, Dan J TRAN:EX; Miket, Cheralee TRAN:EX; Dinney, Michael TRAN:EX;
Gohir, Mohsin TRAN:EX; Stevenson, Christie TRAN:EX

Cc: Brandon Masschelein; Polydore, Brian TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: PRJ 12523-0002: Hwy 1 - 216 to 264 Widening Advance Work: 232nd Bridge Strike Update

Date: April 26, 2022 7:40:19 PM

Attachments: image001.png

[EXTERNAL]

Hi team,

A few additional notes here

e |arrived on location at 4:02 AM and noticed that the truck had struck the underside of the
overpass

e Went and spoke with the driver who seemed injured from his forehead and was in shock

¢ | guided the driver to safety and made him sit in my truck

e | phoned Vijay (Key west CSO at 4:08 AM)

e | phoned police/ambulance at 4:09 AM

e Vijay arrived on site at 4:20 AM

e RCMP arrived on site at 4:22 AM

s | requested Key west to setup exit closures

e Main road arrived on site and helped out with the flagging

e |visually inspected the bridge for damages; didn’t note any obvious damage

e | discussed with the RCMP officer to call out the tow truck and planned to reopen the exits

e CVSE arrived on site — Rick Wiltshire approximately 6:46 AM

e Kent (MOTI) on site to inspect the bridge structure

From: Mustag, Andaleeb TRAN:EX <Andaleeb.Mustag@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 10:31 AM
To: Templeton, Dan J TRAN:EX <Dan.Templeton@gov.bc.ca>; s.22

s.22 5 Miket, Cheralee TRAN:EX <Cheralee.Miket@gov.bc.ca>; Dinney,
Michael TRAN:EX <Michael.Dinney@gov.bc.ca>; Gohir, Mohsin TRAN:EX
<Mohsin.Gohir@gov.bc.ca>; Stevenson, Christie TRAN:EX <Christie.Stevenson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc:s.22 : Polydore, Brian TRAN:EX
<Brian.Polydore@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PRJ 12523-0002: Hwy 1 - 216 to 264 Widening Advance Work: 232nd Bridge Strike Update

Hello All,

An update from this morning’s incident where the contractor’s dump truck with open box traveling

2I"Id

along Hwy 1 westbound on ramp hit the 232" St overpass.
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Truck driver was injured and transported to hospital; status update is pending on the extent of the
injuries.

Ministry Bridge Engineer inspected the 232" bridge and both the overpass and Hwy 1
onramp/offramp opened to traffic at approximately 9:05am. Details of incident outlined below.

1. Location:

- Westbound Highway 1 onramp at 232"

2. Impact to Traffic

- WB Hwy 1 onramp and offramp closed from 4:10am to 9:05am (traffic detoured to secondary
onramp)

- WB Hwy 1 onramp/offramp OPENED 9:05am

3. Incident Description

-dump truck with open box hit the 232" st overpass

4. Public Comments
-TMCBC informed at 4:18am, DriveBC updates posted online, News media reported from scene

5. ETO: Estimated time of opening:
- WB Hwy 1 onramp/offramp OPENED at 9:05am

6. Detailed Event Description
- Contractor’s dump truck for Hwy 1-216 to 264 Preload project was traveling on Hwy 1 WB onramp

with box in upright position and struck the 232"d overpass

7. Injuries\Fatalities
- Injuries: People Involved: 1 (confirmed, transported to hospital, non life threatening, pending
update)

8. MoTI Staff on Site/on Call

- Area Manager/Bridge Area Manager: Updated
- Bridge/Structural Engineer: Inspected on Site
- Field Services Supervisor: Oversaw Site

9. Incident Responders reported to scene
- Maintenance Contractor: Mainroad

- RCMP, Fire, Ambulance

- Tow Trucks: 3 Clover Towing Trucks

- Sand truck: Mainroad

10. Site History
-Prime Contactor: Key West
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11. Weather/Road Conditions
- Weather: Clear, +4C
- Road Conditions, dry road

12. Maintenance Contractor
- MIC on scene at 4:40am

13. Traffic Management

-Mainroad and Key West provided traffic management for detour

Photos of the incident attached.
Thank you,

Andaleeb Mustaq

Assistant Ministry Representative

Provincial Field Services

Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure

Address: 8298 216 St. Langley, BC V1M 2X8

Email: andaleeb.mustag@gov.bc.ca
Phone: 604.612.7170

L/
& 2 2y .
Ministry of
BRITISH  Iransportation
COLUMBIA ' and Infrastructure
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Minlary of Toispeziacion.  Inspestion identifier:

and Infrstructurne

MVIME_20220426 0635

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT / NOTICE and ORDER

Vehicle(s) inspecied this 26 of APR YR 2022 at 06:36 (24hr Clock) on  ON RAMP HWY 1 AT 232N0 WB _ at or near
INSPECTION LEVEL: 2 - Walk-Around Driver and CAMPAIGN: CVSA

Pags 1al 2

Langley

Violation Ticket #:

5.22

INSPECTION RESULT: Qut of Service

OUT OF SERVICE BY: MOTOR VEMICLE ACT / REGS UNTIL HIGHLIGHTED iTEMS BELOW ARE REPAIRED.
INSPECTION ITEMS NOTED BELOW TO BE REPAIRED: SEE NOTICE AND ORDER 1
SEND PROOF OF REPAIRS TO: 8150 Nordel Way Delta VAG8A® /FAX:604-581-4371

Passenger Transportation Azl and Regulations. The awnerioparator is hergby given notice to;

rl: B

The undersigned Peace OHicer has reasonable and probable grounds o believe thal the vehiclels) inspected and described below does not comply with the Maler Vehicle, Commercial Transport or

1. Immediately ramove the vehicls fiom the highway until such me as it complies with fia Mater Vehicle Agl and Ragulalions (Divis:an 25

This Notice and Order does not authorize operatton of the vehicla(s) with identitied defacts, Non-compliance with this Notica and Orter ia an offence.

Pulice: [J Peace Officer. [{]

Pawer Unit: Dut of Service CVSA decal;
Qwner; KEY-WEST ASPHALT (333} L.TD.
Address: 31244 SOUTH FRASER WAY
City: ABBOTSFORD Prov: BC Postal Code: V2ZTELS
Registration; $-15 NSC# 202726490 Jur: BC
Plate #: RL6172 Year: 2048 Make: PETERSILT
Body Style: DUMP TRUCK VIN:  s.15
GVW: 0044000 Odomeler: 662415 KM
CVIF decal: FQ47510 CVIP Jur; BC
Cargo Seal # UN: DG Type:
Driver: 5.22
DL#s22 D0.0.B.s.22 Jurr  BC
INSPECTION RESULTS "X" . Violatian Present "0" » Out of Service "C" - Pass with Caution “N" - inspection Note
INSPECTION ITEMS # | PU ICOMMENTS
Drivar 40 | X |Fail 1o wear seatbelt as required
Steering - 43 | O |Steering colamn brokan due to driver injury
Suspensicn 46 | O {Axle shift on Axle 3 dize to collision with overpass
Body & Frame 51 | X |Rear frame rails broken due to collision with overpass.
51 | X |hydraulic ram to lift box had fo be removed due to collision
Miscellanegus §5 | X {Box from vehicle wedged under the over pass due la colfision

BRAKE INFORMATION

#* BRAKE DETAILS NOT APPLICABLE FOR THIS INSPECTION ***

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

Langley RCMP Files_ 15

Plates seized roadside CVI Decal Removed

Pre trip dated 26 April 22 and 25 April 22 seized by Officer MV048
Qwner served with Notice and Order

Peace Officer {Inspector): RWILTSHIRE Number: MV(48 Signature:

8150 Norde! Way Delta V4GBAY Assisl:

| HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF A COPY OF THIS INSPECTION REPORT. DRIVER SIGNATURE:

SEE REVERSE FOR DETAILS REGARDING COMPLIANGE.

The information on his forn is col’ected under the authority af 1he Mclor Wehicle Act, Section 217, The information will be used {9 process your vehicle inspaclien and/ar Nolice and Order. If you have

any questions please cantact ihe igsuing Officer or call CVSE at (260) 852-0577. Visil www.cvsa 3

MVY3110E {072013}

THIS REPORT MUST BE RETAINED BY THE CARRIER FOR THE CURRENT YEAR PLUS FOUR YEARS
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Inspection Idertifer.  MVO48_20220426 0636 Page 2 of 2

VEHICLE INSPECTION COMPLIANCE INFORMATION

ON THE DATE AND PLAGE NCTED A VEHICLE({S) REGISTERED IN YOUR NAME WAS INSPECTED IN ORDER TO ENSURE THE SAFE
PERFORMANCE OF THE VEHICLE(S). THE COMPONENTS MARKED WITH AN *0” MUST BE CORRECTED IMMEDIATELY. THE
COMPONENTS MARKED WITH AN "X" MUST BE REPAIRED BEFORE THE TIMEFRAME INDICATED. THE GOMPONENTS MARKED WITH
A“C* ARE NOTED TO MAKE YOU AWARE OF POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS. “PU” INDICATES POWER UNIT, “T1" TRAILER #1, "T2" TRAILER #2
AND “T3" TRAILER #3.

ANY GUERIES REGARCING THIS REPORT SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO THE COMMERCIAL VERICLE SAFETY AND ENFORCEMENT
BRANCH, MINISTRY OF TRANSPORTATION AND INFRASTRUCTURE, PO BOX 9250 STN PROV GOVT, VICTORIA, BC V8W 2J2, VISIT
WWW.CVSE.CA

NOTICE AND ORDER COMPLIANCE INFORMATION

You MUST do the following (as indicated on Page 1):

A Notice and Order 1 has been issued to 5.22

The vehicle is to be immediately removed from the highway and towed to a location of the operator’s cheice or place designated by the
peace officer, at the ownar's axpense. It is to be kept from the highway until such time as it is repaired and passes an inspection
performed by an Authorized Inspector at a Designated Inspection Facility.

This Notice and Order does oot authorlze operatlan of the vehlcle{s) with igantilled defects, Non-compllance with this Notice and Qrder is an offence.

NOTICE

The owner may chaose nat te have the vehicle inspected or repaired, but rather to surrender the vehicle license and number plales to the Vice
President Operations — ICBC ar hisfer designate, Should the vehicle license and number plates be surrendered or seized by a Peace Officer, the
vehicle owner must make a separale application to ICBC or its agents for a refund.

It ig the obligation of the registered owner to advise a subsequent registered owner of any outstanding vehicle inspection requirements.

DISPOSITION

Viclation{s) corrected: Yes EI No EI Date: Agency:
Peace Officer {Print): Number:
WARNING

IT IS AN OFFENGE TO OPERATE A VEHICLE WHICH DOES NOT COMPLY WITH THE MOTOR VEHICLE
ACT AND REGULATIONS OR THIS NOTICE AND ORDER. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH A NOTICE AND
ORDER MAY RESULT IN THE REFUSAL OF FURTHER VEHICLE LICENSE TRANSACTIONS. PENALTIES
FOR QOPERATING A VEHICLE IN CONTRAVENTION OF A NOTICE AND ORDER INCLUDE A FINE AND
SEIZURE OF THE VEHICLE LICENSE AND NUMBER PLATES.

The Infarmatian ar this farm i5 collected under tha authorlty of the Motor Vehicle Ast Section 217, The information will be used 1o pracess your vehicle Inspaction andfar Motice and Order, If you have
any questions please contact tha issuing Officer or ¢all CYSE at (250) B52-0577. Visil www.cuse.ca

MY3110E (072013) THIS REPORT MUST BE RETAINED BY THE CARRIER FOR THE CURRENT YEAR PLUS FOUR YEARS

Page 11 of 17 TRA-2022-21896




e S ]




18%6




18%6







?.;12!;.!?:.&3.3
Page 16 of 17 TRA-2022-21896




-21896




